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RELEASE IN
PART BS5, Bé

From: _ Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2011 1:37 PM
To: H :

~ Subject: Fw: future
Fyi

From: Richard Morningstar [maiItJ B6

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 03:54 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: Re: future

Hi Cheryl- Thanks for the list.

In the meantime, I continue to do my job and there is more

B5

than enought to do!

From: "Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@state.gov> ‘
To: richardmorning ,
Cc: "Mills, Cheryl D" <Mills state.gov> B6

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 8:28 PM
Subject: Fw: Morningstar

B6

Following up on an old request of yours.

Best
Cdm

From: Toiv, Nora F

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 02:46 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Morningstar

These are the countries who were appointed in 2010 and are up.in 2013 and therefore we will presumably
appoint in 2012.

Albania
Angola

Azerbaijan
Republic

Bosnia

Burkina Faso

Cameroon . , _
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Cent. Af.
Republic

Chad

Chile

Colombia

Congo -
Brazzaville

Congo -
Kinshasa

Cote d'Ivoire

Cliracao and
Netherlands
Antilles

Czech Republic

East Timor

Ethiopia

Gabon, Sao
Tome &
Principe

Gambia

Greece

Hong Kong

Iceland

Indonesia

Jamaica

Kenya

Laos

Lebanon

Lesotho

Malaysia

Mauritania

Namibia

Nepal

Niger
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Nigeria

Pakistan

Palau

Panama

Peru

| Philippines

Portugal

Sierra Leone

Singapore

Slovak
Republic

Slovenia

Trinidad and
Tobago

Yemen

Zambia
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